
 
Lyon County School District 

Board Memo 
 
 
 
Date:   December 16, 2025 
 
To:   Board of School Trustees  
 
From:   Board President Tom Hendrix  
 
Re:    Annual Self Evaluation of the Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
Recommendation  
At the discretion of the board of trustees. 
 
Background Information  
The Board of Trustees conducts an annual self-evaluation in order to ensure they are meeting the needs of those 
who elected them to their positions and the public in general.  Each Trustee will provide input on the evaluation 
form and during the meeting.  Trustees will then use the information to improve their service moving forward. 
 
Budget Considerations  
None. 
 
Discussed at Previous Meeting 
No 
 
Attachment(s) 
LCSD Board Self-Evaluation Summary 2025 
Elmer Bull Board Evaluation 
Kallie Day Board Evaluation 
Darin Farr Board Evaluation 
Dawn Carson Board Evaluation 
Tom Hendrix Board Evaluation 
Sherry Parson Board Evaluation 
James Whisler Board Evaluation 
2024 Board Goals 
Policy BK – Evaluation of Board Operational Procedures 
 


